Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 12:50 PM

To: Amy Tucker

Subject: CMO BLAST: Attention - Last Call Physician Education for SICU, MICU, CCU and Burn

ICU Providers for Targeted Temperature Management In-Service

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: Friday, October 22, 2021 3:00 PM
Flag Status: Flagged

We are implementing a new treatment modality for targeted temperature management (TTM). This new modality will
offer the opportunity to treat patients through use of intravascular temperature management (IVTM) by way of central
venous access.

IVTM requires placement of a specific CVC that is compatible with specific equipment. This treatment is shown to
improve neurological outcomes across a variety of disease processes. Additionally, target temperature can be reached
faster than surface cooling with better control of temperature variations while minimizing shivering.

The last provider in-service is scheduled today, October 22", at 1530 in room 8417 UH. If you provide care in one of
these units and have not yet had your training, please go to room 8417 UH at 1530.
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